BEAN/FORTEN/McINTYRE HOUSE

John Bean to Jude Bean September 3, 1767, 100 acres of land lower division of the
2" range and 5% lot.

From Jude Bean to John Bean, Jr., April 3, 1819, 4 acres with building, 9-3/4 acres
same lot plus wood land, first mention of building.

We can guess house was built somewhere between 1767 and 1819 probably by Jude
Bean. Have deed recorded May 16, 1823.

First family living in home was Jude Bean.
House was moved to present location 1948, It was originally across the road from
the Lower Gilmanton School presently used as clubhouse for the Lower

Gilmanton’s Community Club.

The McIntyre’s purchased the house in 1969 from a summer resident, Dr. Charles
Forten.

Before and after pictures show the house being moved in 1920. These pictures are
very interesting as they show the operation of the move,

The Mclntyre’s have been told the moving of this house was a big town event.

People who helped in the move used long poles to lift the utility lines so the building
could pass safely under.
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